October 29, 2015

Mr. Scott M. Bond

Director Nuclear Development
Ameren Missouri

P.O. Box 620

Fulton, MO 65251

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR WITHDRAWAL OF COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
CALLAWAY PLANT, UNIT 2 NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

Dear Mr. Bond:

By letter dated July 24, 2008, as supplemented by letters dated September 24, 2008, and
November 14, 2008, AmerenUE (Ameren) submitted an application to the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) for a combined license (COL) for a single unit of the U.S.
Evolutionary Power Reactor (U.S. EPR) in accordance with the requirements contained in Title
10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) Part 52, “Licenses, Certifications, and
Approvals for Nuclear Power Plants.” This reactor would be identified as Callaway Plant, Unit 2
and located at the current Callaway County, Missouri site of Callaway Power Plant (NRC
License No. NPF-30). The COL application was accepted for docketing on December 12, 2008
(Docket Number 52-037) (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS)
Accession No. ML083370485). By letter dated June 23, 2009, Ameren requested that the NRC
staff suspend all activities relating to the COL application (ADAMS Accession No.
ML091750988). By letter dated June 29, 2009, the NRC granted the suspension of the COL
application (ADAMS Accession No. ML091750665). By letter dated August 12, 2015, Ameren
requested that the Callaway Plant, Unit 2 COL application be withdrawn (ADAMS Accession No.
ML15265A524). The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge your August 12, 2015, letter and
to provide you with NRC'’s response.

In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR Part 2, Section 2.107(a), and on the basis of the
statements contained therein, your request to withdraw the Callaway Plant, Unit 2 COL
application from the docket is acceptable to the NRC. Enclosed is a copy of the Federal
Register notice announcing the withdrawal of the application from the docket, as required by 10
CFR 2.107(c). The staff communicated to you via a telephone call that the NRC staff would
need to spend a few hours to administratively close out the application. You stated that Ameren
agrees to pay for the accounted hours as long as the charges are reasonable.
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, | may be reached at 301-415-1647 or via e-mail
at Prosanta.Chowdhury@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

IRA/

Prosanta Chowdhury, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 1

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket No.: 52-037

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/encl.: See next page
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COL - AmerenUE - Callaway Mailing List
cc:

Ms. Pat Cryderman

Superintendent

Replacement/Accident Analysis
and Major Projects

AmerenUE

P.O. Box 620

Fulton, MO 65251

Mr. Adam C. Heflin

Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer
AmerenUE/Callaway Plant
P.O. Box 620

Fulton, MO 65251

Mr. Dave Shafer
Assistant Manager
Licensing
Ameren Missouri
P.O. Box 620
Fulton, MO 65251

(Revised 08/24/2015)
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COL - AmerenUE - Callaway Mailing List

Email

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
hrobertson@greatriverslaw.org (Henry Robertson)
john.oneill@pillsburylaw.com (John O'Neill)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)

MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
pbessette@morganlewis.com (Paul Bessette)
RJB@NEl.org (Russell Bell)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sbond2@ameren.com (Scott Bond)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
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